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14 May 2024
Dear Sir/Madam

Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA)
Request ID: FOI605887743

Thank you for your request for information relating to Local Welfare Assistance Scheme details.
You have requested the following information:

| am writing under the Freedom of Information Act to kindly request information relating to
your Local Welfare Assistance Scheme.

1. What was the total spend on your scheme in 2023/24?

£379,059.

2. How many applications did you receive to this scheme in 2023/24?

918.

3. How many applications were successful in 2023/24?

641.

4. What percentage of your entire scheme (including food, fuel and furniture support) was
delivered via:

« Cash

Nil.



 Vouchers

Nil.

« In-kind provision of goods

100%

5. How much was spent on the provision of furniture, white goods and furnishings
(including flooring and window coverings) in 2023/24? This includes cash, vouchers and the
provision of the item itself.

100%

6. What percentage of your furniture and appliance spend only was:
- Cash

Nil.

* Vouchers

Nil.

« Provision of the item itself

100%

7. (a) What percentage of your 2023/24 spend was funded by your core spending power (as
opposed to additional Govt. funding provided via Section 31 grants, such as the Household
Support Fund)

25%

(b) What percentage of your 2023/24 spend came from the Household Support Fund?

75%

(c) What other sources did you use to fund your LWA scheme in 2023/24 and what
percentage of the scheme did each source make up respectively?

Nil.
8. What is your budget for 2024/25?
£493,756

9. What percentage of your 2024/25 budget is funded by your core spending power?If this
budget is not 100% core funded, how is the remaining budget funded?



100%

10. If your LWA budget for 2024/25 is smaller than in 2023/24, what percentage of the
reduction is due to the expectation that the Household Support Fund would not be
renewed?

Not applicable.

The current tranche of the Household Support Fund is due to end on 31 September 2024. If
no further funding is provided by central government after this date, how will this affect the
funding for your Local Welfare Provision scheme from October 2024 to March 2025? Please
select one of the below:

« We will spend more on our Local Welfare Scheme

« It will have no impact, spending will remain at the same level throughout the year

« Our local welfare provision budget will be reduced by:

20% 40% 60% 80% 100% - Include an estimate of the reduction here:

 There will be no local welfare provision — we will close our scheme on 1 October 2024

It will have no impact; spending will remain at the same level throughout the year.

The supply of information in response to a FOI/EIR request does not confer an automatic right to
re-use the information. You can use any information supplied for the purposes of private study and
non-commercial research without requiring further permission. Similarly, information supplied can
also be re-used for the purposes of news reporting. An exception to this is photographs. Please
contact us if you wish to use the information for any other purpose.

For information, we publish a variety of information such as: FOI/EIR Disclosure Log, Publication
Scheme, Facts about Coventry and Open Data that you may find of useful if you are looking for
information in the future.

If you are unhappy with the handling of your request, you can ask us to review our response.
Requests for reviews should be submitted within 40 days of the date of receipt of our response to
your original request — email: infogov@coventry.gov.uk

If you are unhappy with the outcome of our review, you can write to the Information Commissioner,
who can be contacted at: Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane,
Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 5AF or email icocasework@ico.org.uk.

Please remember to quote the reference number above in your response.

Yours faithfully

Information Governance



